

From: [Zhang, Frank \(DEC\)](#)
To: [Davis, Hugh R](#)
Cc: [Krentz, Martin](#); [Hill, Jeff T. \(NR\)](#); [Martinez, Tiana \(NR\)](#); [Smith, James](#); [Pakosz, Erik](#); [Keehan, Erin](#)
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification on Provision in SPRU Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:24:34 AM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.jpg](#)

Reminder From EMCBC IT Services: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or in unexpected emails.

Hugh,

I concur with this, no written notice will be necessary.

Frank Zhang

Assistant Engineer, HW Corrective Action and Post Closure
Division of Materials Management
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233
P: (518) 402-8755



Department of
Environmental
Conservation



From: Davis, Hugh R <HughR.Davis@emcbc.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:08 AM
To: Zhang, Frank (DEC) <Frank.Zhang@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Krentz, Martin <martin.krentz@emcbc.doe.gov>; Hill, Jeff T. (NR) <Jeffrey.Hill2@unnpp.gov>; Martinez, Tiana (NR) <Tiana.Martinez@unnpp.gov>; Smith, James <James.Smith@emcbc.doe.gov>; Pakosz, Erik <Erik.Pakosz@emcbc.doe.gov>; Keehan, Erin <Erin.Keehan@emcbc.doe.gov>
Subject: Request for Clarification on Provision in SPRU Permit

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Frank,

I am sending this email on behalf of Marty Krentz. We have a question about a provision in the newly issued SPRU storage permit. Page I-9 includes the following requirement:

The Permittee shall provide a written notice of the availability of the information repository to all individuals on the facility mailing list within one month from the effective date of this Permit (except to those previously notified within 1 year prior to the effective date of the Permit) and to all individuals on the facility mailing list one year before the expiration date of this Permit.

From consultation with Naval Reactors on past practices, it is our understanding that the “facility mailing list” has included those parties that commented on the draft permit. There were no comments received on the DOE-SPRU storage permit; accordingly, DOE would not provide a written notice of availability of the information repository. Please let us know if you concur with this understanding.

Regards,

Hugh R. Davis, Ph.D.
Consultant to Boston Government Services
DOE EMCBC-NY Project Support Office, SP-27
Niskayuna, NY 12309

(518) 944-5091

Hughr.davis@emcbc.doe.gov

From: Malcolm, Kate F (DEC) <Kate.Malcolm@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Krentz, Martin <martin.krentz@emcbc.doe.gov>

Cc: Clarkson, Richard (DEC) <richard.clarkson@dec.ny.gov>; Lynn Winterberger <lynn.winterberger@dec.ny.gov>; Zhang, Frank (DEC) <Frank.Zhang@dec.ny.gov>; Maglienti, Brian (DEC) <brian.maglienti@dec.ny.gov>; floto.erin@epa.gov; Everett Adolph <Everett.Adolph@epa.gov>; Park, Andy <Park.Andy@epa.gov>; Ng, Clifford <Ng.Clifford@epa.gov>

Subject: Part 373 Hazardous Waste Management Permit, SPRU Field Office (T) Niskayuna; DEC ID# 4-4224-00024/00055

Reminder From EMCBC IT Services: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or in unexpected emails.

Good afternoon Martin,

Attached please find a Part 373 Hazardous Waste Management Permit for the Department of Energy SPRU Field Office (DEC ID# 4-4224-00024/00055) located at 2425 River Road Niskayuna, Schenectady.

Questions regarding the terms of the permit should be directed to the RCRA project manager, Frank Zhang, at frank.zhang@dec.ny.gov or 518-402-8755.

Thank you,
Kate Malcolm

Kate Malcolm

Regional Permit Administrator
Region 4, Division of Environmental Permits

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

1130 North Westcott Rd. Schenectady, NY 12306

P: (518) 357-2459 | kate.malcolm@dec.ny.gov



**Department of
Environmental
Conservation**

